

FW: Mixed Use Development at Donnison Street, Gosford (Gosford Alive) - SSD-9813 - Demolition Works Plan

Annika Hather <ahather@urbis.com.au>

Wed 20/08/2025 10:49 AM

To: Angelica Wu <angelica.wu@bathla.com.au>;

From: Annika Hather <ahather@urbis.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 August 2025 4:33 PM
To: Darren Beasley <darren.beasley@bathla.com.au>
Subject: FW: Mixed Use Development at Donnison Street, Gosford (Gosford Alive) - SSD-9813 - Demolition Works Plan

FYI 😊

ANNIKA HATHER she/her/hers
SENIOR CONSULTANT

D +61 2 8424 5122

M +61 452 434 471

E ahather@urbis.com.au

**SHAPING
CITIES AND
COMMUNITIES**



ANGEL PLACE, LEVEL 8, 123 PITT STREET
SYDNEY, NSW 2000, AUSTRALIA
GADIGAL COUNTRY
T +61 2 8233 9900

CITY LEADERS SURVEY ²⁰/₂₄

A critical view of our urban future

cityleaderssurvey.com.au

Urbis recognises the traditional owners of the land on which we work.

Learn more about our [Reconciliation Action Plan](#).

Nominated architects: Kate Paterson - NSW Reg 8582, QLD registration
6148, Caroline Stokes WA registration 1520

This email and any files transmitted are for the intended recipient's use only. It contains information which may be confidential and/or protected by copyright. Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender

and permanently delete the email. Any confidentiality or copyright is not waived or
lost because this email has been sent to you by mistake.

From: no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au <no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 August 2025 2:52 PM
To: Annika Hather <ahather@urbis.com.au>
Cc: meg.dsouza@planning.nsw.gov.au; planning@bathla.com.au
Subject: Mixed Use Development at Donnison Street, Gosford (Gosford Alive) - SSD-9813 - Demolition Works Plan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Urbis group. Don't click on links or attachments unless you trust the sender.

This email is to acknowledge receipt of the SSD-9813 - Demolition Works Plan for the Mixed Use Development at Donnison Street, Gosford (Gosford Alive) .

The Department has no comments on the document at this time.

If you have any enquiries, please contact Meg D'souza at meg.dsouza@planning.nsw.gov.au.

To sign in to your account click [here](#) or visit the [Major Projects Website](#).

Please do not reply to this email.

Kind regards

The Department of Planning and Environment



Subscribe to our [newsletter](#)

This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
<https://www.mailguard.com.au/mg>

[Report this message as spam](#)